Minutes of Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council, public meeting held as virtual via Microsoft Teams on Monday 11th January 2021 at 7pm.

Present: Councillors, Hood, Plaskitt, Bratton, Bradshaw and Chapman and the Parish Clerk.

(members present by audio and visual access, except Cllr Bratton who was present via telephone) (Clerk as minute taker present by audio access and two members of the public present by audio

access)

01.01.2021 Declaration of Interests

(a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Councillor Bradshaw declared an interest on agenda item 08.01.2021 Japanese Knotweed.

(b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below. All Councillors were granted a dispensation on item 14(b) Precept 2021-2022 as without would mean that the Parish Council would not be able to conduct the business required.

02.01.2021 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Ward Councillors D. Hasthorpe and H Hudson.

03.01.2021 Open Forum:

A member of the public attended the meeting and addressed the council regarding the following concerns: - increase in vehicles speeds since the removal of the chicanes, no notification letters regarding laying of pipe work, grass verge damage within the village, boundary lines, planning application states post and rail the developer has installed 2 meter high fence and neighbour disputes.

The Chair responded that the Parish Council did not have a say when the chicanes were removed. However, discussions to reduce the speed along the Main Road is being looked at. Notification on road works might be a problem with communication on behalf of NELC and the contractor. Land Registry will have details regarding boundaries. There is no legislation to stop installing fences and the Parish Council cannot get involved with neighbours disputes and if the Police are involved any involvement could compromise any ongoing actions. The Chair thanked the residents for attending the meeting.

Clerk reported that a resident has raised concerns regarding Anglian Water road works that has started today for 5 days. There is only immediate signage, but requires pre-warning signs at both ends of village. The resident also said that there are plans for other road works to start for the new plots for 8 dwellings. He also raised concerns regarding the damage to the village green from the Hillcrest development damaging the grass area and daffodils that are just coming up. The Chair advised that the new build owned this area of the village green.

04.01.2021 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 30th November 2020.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 30th November 2020 were approved as a true record and the Chairman confirmed to be signed virtually.

05.01.2021 Police Liaison:

Clerk distributed the Police report prior to the meeting. There have been seven reports for Barnoldby le Beck. Clerk reported that the Police have checked their logs regarding the concerns raised in respect of off road bikes using the public rights of ways and could not see any reports. However, this is a regular issue and they have been running OP Yellowfin to try and curb off road bikes causing a nuisance.

RESOLVED: Clerk to upload the Police report onto the Website.

06.01.2021 Planning items:

(a) To discuss any Planning Matters:

(1) DM/1020/20/FUL, Plot 3 Land North of Main Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Variation of Condition 2 (Approved Plans) as granted on application DM/311/20/FUL - amendments to layout and design including balcony to rear and proposed entrance gates plot 3.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and agreed to recommend approval of this application.

(2) DM/1090/20FUL, Southlands, Waltham Road, Barnoldby le Beck.

Erect two storey extension to rear and single storey extension to the side.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and agreed to recommend approval of this application.

07.01.2021 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

(a) Resident has raised concerns regarding a neighbouring development, which he has reported to NELC and the Police.

(b) ERNLLCA are providing planning seminars. Clerk to email Councillors times and dates once ERNLLCA provide the details

(c) A resident has raised concerns via the Facebook page regarding building works that have damaged the grass verges on Waltham Road.

(d) NELC A18 road safety improvements are set to start 1st February 2021.

(e) NELC Budget consultation survey runs until 29th January 2021, go to the following link to have your say: - <u>www.nelincs.gov.uk/have-your-say</u>

(f) Another two builders signs have been place on the Main Road entering the village.

(g) Climate and Ecological Emergency Bill - Invitation to Councils to pass a motion supporting this bill.

08.01.2021 To discuss Japanese Knotweed within Barnoldby le Beck.

(Councillor Bradshaw having declared an interest took no part in the discussions).

The landowner is waiting for planning to pass his treatment plan.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to leave this item on the agenda.

09.01.2021 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive any updates regarding the removal of the chicanes resulting in the increase of vehicles speeds.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that all concerns received are forwarded to Debbie Swatman (NELC)

(b) To receive information in respect of 'Children Playing' signs.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that the signs should be replaced. Clerk to obtain quotes for replacement.

10.01.2021 Village Projects/Improvements:

(a) To discuss the possibility of purchasing additional planters.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to leave this matter in abeyance for further discussions and enquiries.

(b) To receive information regarding the Christmas Tree and lights.

RESOVLED: Councillor Hood advised that he has managed to repair the lights and has only lost a few bulbs.

(c) To discuss and consider funding to replace the church gates.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that Solar Farm funding might be possible to apply for when available .

11.01.2021 To discuss asking NELC to conduct a Community Governance Review.

(a) Review to increase the number of Parish Councillors. Clerk advised that NELC has agreed the request to increase the number of Parish Councillors. The next step is to send out consultation letters to residents and stake holders.

RESOLVED: NELC to send out consultation letters.

12.01.2021 To receive an update regarding the Parish Council's Facebook page.

Councillor Chapman said that she continues to update the Facebook page and encourage members of the public to use the Parish Council's email address and website to log concerns.

13.01.2021 Future Dates.

(a) Planning Committee virtual meeting, Wednesday 3rd February 2021 at 9.30am.

(b) Town & Parish Council Liaison Committee virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams, Thursday 21st January 2021 at 7pm.

(b) Date of next virtual meeting - Monday 8th March 2021

14.01.2021 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 11th January 2021 and approve their payment:

То	For	£
Kim Kirkham	Dec Salary	121.00
Kim Kirkham	Printer Ink	5.98
Kim Kirkham	Expenses (Mileage & Internet)	52.05
Toops Garden Services	Church Grass Cut (04/018)	372.28
	Kim Kirkham Kim Kirkham	Kim KirkhamDec SalaryKim KirkhamPrinter Ink

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive and consider details of the budget and set the Precept for 2021/2022 - Having carefully considered the budget information provided, the Parish Council supported a 3% increase.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed a precept of £2399.61 for the year 2021/2022. The clerk is to write and confirm this to NELC Finance department.

With there being no other business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8pm.



22

Protecting Communities, Targeting Criminals, Making a Difference

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update January 2021

Crime

There have been 33 crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward from December. Of these there have been seven reports in Barnoldby-le-Beck.

Batteries were stolen from a plant excavator whilst parked on Old Farm Road on 30th December.

During the evening of 4th January wiper blades were stolen from a car parked on Church Lane.

Other crimes were theft of a parcel from an address on Beck Farm Mews after it was purportedly delivered outside the address.

Three occasions where Christmas trees were stolen from a field on Cherry Cobb Lane.

An offence of making threats to kill which is part of a long running domestic situation.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and also step up our patrols in the area. The nonemergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are: PC 1355 Dan Hassan <u>daniel.hassan@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7824 Richard Heseltine <u>richard.heseltine@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds